



Elijah Gundorin

IT / Business Systems Manager



843.421.8210



egundorin@bsnc.net



Lexington, KY



linkedin.com/in/elijahgun



843.421.8210



MeetElijah.com

ABOUT ELIJAH

"From a young age, I always had a love for learning & technology."

Elijah combined his love for technology and care for building meaningful work relationships by merging his technological expertise with a genuine care for others in order to provide outstanding support for the CoMSupCen to this present day.

TECHNOLOGIES

- IBM Maximo EAM
- IBM WebSphere
- Maximo Anywhere
- SQL + SSMS
- Server-Side Tech
- C# / .Net Framework
- JavaScript & Typescript
- TFS / GIT
- Telerik – Kendo UI
- HTML + CSS
- Visual Studio + VSCode
- Python
- Kotlin / Android Dev.
- Much More...

EDUCATION

B.S – Marketing Management

Western Governors University

2018

Web Development Courses & Certs.

CS50 – Harvard University, CompTIA, and More

2019 - present

RELEVANT EXPERIENCE

Web Development & IT – Business Systems Manager (current)

Bering Straits Native Corp. / 2023 - present

Maintained and Updated CoMSupCen Website Code & Maximo Development

- Provided unprecedented, proven verifiable results in all technologies at CoMSupCen, resulting in six figure savings for CoMSupCen just this year.
- Experience in every part of CoMSupCen technologies from physical servers to the front-end code, including report generation and automation.
- Hold an intimate understanding of CoMSupCen's current technological state and future upgrade needs.
- Pro-actively providing solutions to the company's tech needs, resulting in continuing praise from upper management and virtually every department and manager at the CoMSupCen.
- Maintains a team focused leadership style that has positively engaged collaboration across technical disciplines.
- Regularly exceed management's performance and time-frame expectations while spearheading innovative projects and solutions.
- Held secret clearance and maintains highest standards for data security.

Freelance Web Development

Self Employed / Contracting / 2017 – 2022

Developed websites for clients.

- Custom tailored websites including design & development from the ground up.
- People 1st management model for IT & Development.